LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 Bast Main Street « Lexington, KY 40507 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Mark Barnard
Pivision of Police

DATE: January 28, 2015

RE: Southern Police Institute Agreement

Please find attached Agreement with the Southern Police Institute regarding a “Working,
Controlling, & Managing Major Cases” course.

This agreement will allow the Division of Police to host an investigation course necessary to
enhance investigation skills. This training will enhance current investigator ability as well as
provide training for newer detectives, many in new assignments because of recent internal
assignment changes, By hosting the course, the Division saves significantly over the cost of
sending individual detectives to the same course. The Lexington Division of Police agrees to
pay a cost of $12,600 for a maximum of 32 agency participants ($395 per person). Cost is
fully budgeted.

The Division of Police is requesting approval from the Urban County Counci! to authorize Mayor
Gray to sign the attached agreement. Upon signing, please return original to the Chief’s Office to
acquire additional signature.

Mark Barnard
Chief of Police

Attachment
MB/rmh

cer Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunity Emplover



